General Response for All Raised Questions

Taking into consideration the requirements outlined in the RFP and this Q&A

document, bidders need to respond based on their experience in projects of similar

size and scope
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Q5 Requested speed is up to 40 ppm, please confirm if the requested speed is using “letter” size
paper?

A5 Minimum 40 ppm (A4 or Letter)

Q6 Requested media size is A3 up to A4, please note that no laser printer in this category supports
A8 size, is it accepted to A6-A4 media?

A6 Acceptable

Q7 Additional ink toner: dose you want to buy additional toner with each printer or just price it for
the next 3 years?

If you want an additional toner with each printer what he sizes do you want to be (Low or High
yield) bearing in mind that high yield toners have better cost per page.

A7 Bidder should only price the additional ink toner and commit to his price for the duration of the
project and warranty and support period.

Q8 Warranty: you have mentioned that warranty should cover spare parts and fuser unit, should
the warranty cover these parts even after the expiry of their yield (number of pages) during the
3 years’ warranty period?

A8 Fuser unit should be covered during warranty period and maintenance contract after warranty
period.

Q9 Additional ink toner: dose you want to buy additional toner with each printer or just price it for
the next 3 years?

If you want an additional toner with each printer what he sizes do you want to be (Low or High
yield) bearing in mind that high yield toners have better cost per page.

A9 Refer to A7

Q10 | Requested printer speed is 41 ppm, please confirm if the speed of 40 ppm is accepted?

Al10 | 40 ppm is acceptable.

Q11 | Requested input tray capacity is 1,200 sheets with tray and 1,750sheets with 2 trays but for this
category of printers the maximum capacity of each tray is 500-550 sheets, please confirm if we
can participate with 3 trays with a capacity of 500-550sheets per tray?

All 2 or 3 trays are acceptable




